International
Hill International, Inc.

75 Second Avenue, Suite 300
Needham, MA 02494

October 7,2022

Mr. Tony Guigli

Project Manager

Town of Brookline Building Department

333 Washington Street

Brookline, MA 02445

RE: Recommendation to William Rawn Associate Amendment 29

Dear Mr. Guigli:

Hill has reviewed William Rawn Associates Amendment #29 and find it reasonable for the
additional services to close out the 3™ Floor and Quad Repairs Construction Project.

Hill recommends approval of William Rawn Associates Amendment #29 for the amount of
$80,105 to extend William Rawn Associates contract to December 23, 2022.

Cost breakdown below:

October 26 - Dec 23

2022
# of Months Monthly Fee Rate Addt’l 2 Months Fee 20% Fee Reduction
‘WA 3rd Floor 2 5 2455263 | 5 49,105 5 39,284.21
GGD 2 5 526316 | 5 10,526 5 8,421.05
‘WHRA Quad 2 5 8,500.00 | 5 17,000 5 13,600.00
Witsch 2 ] 200000 | & 4,000 ] 2,000.00
Lemanbrooke 2 5 10,500.00 | & 21,000 5 15,800.00
5 50,815.79 5 101,632 5 80,105.26

Very truly yours,

Andy Vo
Project Executive



